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Miller, Diane M. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From: Lyall Mortimer
Sent:  Saturday, March 03, 2007 537 PM
To: NIOSH Docket Office (CDC)

Subject: Asbestos and Other Mineral Fibers: A Roadmap for Scientific Research, NIOSH Docket Number
NIOSH-099

Hi | am interested to know if you are going to include fibreglass in your propased study. ! believe fibreglass is
not in the same field as asbestos but | would appreciate your comment on whether or not it is going to be
included . 1 presume by using the term mineral fibres you will be excluding fibreglass. What are the other
mineral fibres you will be including?

Lyall Mortimar

3/19/2007




